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ADDENDUM 1 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  October 11, 2013 

  

Subject: BID# 13-059, Prisoner Extradition and Transportation Services for the County of El Paso 

 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

1. Can we please get a copy of last contract for this proposal? 

 

Response:  The Contract is not available.   Estimated annual cost of approximately 

$80,000.00.  

 

2. How often are these transports? Weekly, Monthly? 

 

Response:  The transports come up as needed.  We usually have several a month.  We usually 

use them for transports outside of Texas, unless our deputies are swamped with trips, then we 

will use them inside of Texas. 

 

3. Do these transports require medical assessment? 

 

Response:  The holding agency usually asks us to get the medical assessment before pick up, 

and the transport company does know that 

 

4. Why are you requesting a different bid for each scenario? (male, female...) 

 

Response:  The different bids are because the transport companies may charge females and 

males at a different rate. 

 

 

 


